
Jade Krueger <jkrueger@tetoncountyidaho.gov>

Osprey Landing NPS Waiver Request
Jen Zung <jen.zung@harmonydesigninc.com> Tue, Mar 12, 2024 at 7:33 PM
To: Mitzi Van Arsdell <mvanarsdell@tetoncountyidaho.gov>
Cc: Jade Krueger <jkrueger@tetoncountyidaho.gov>, Sharon Fox <sfox@tetoncountyidaho.gov>

Hi Mitzi,

Thanks for sending this. After reviewing the request, I would concur that this project does not trigger any of the 5
criteria that would require an NP Study. Dick Creek is located within 300-ft of the southwest corner of the property,
but Dick Creek is not listed as a waterway included in the Wetlands and Waterways Overlay in the Title 9 definitions
(9-2-2 - Overlay Areas, F.).

Let me know if there are any questions or if you need a formal memo.

thanks,
Jen

Jennifer Zung, PE, CFM
Principal Engineer

  208.354.1331 Ext 4003   
  jen.zung@harmonydesigninc.com

 

 

 

 

From: Mitzi Van Arsdell <mvanarsdell@tetoncountyidaho.gov>
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2024 10:36 AM
To: Jen Zung <jen.zung@harmonydesigninc.com>
Cc: Jade Krueger <jkrueger@tetoncountyidaho.gov>; Sharon Fox <sfox@tetoncountyidaho.gov>
Subject: Osprey Landing NPS Waiver Request
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